

| MONTH       | MINUTE NUMBER | RESOLUTION / ACTION   | TASK COMPLETE | COMMENT  |
|-------------|---------------|---|---------------|--|
| June 2022   | 13            | Continue to check the Local Plan EIP website for updates.   | Ongoing       | Councillors and associates also requested to check EIP website themselves, in case of delay with Clerk checking. |
| <b>2024</b> |               |   |               |  |
| May         | 18            | Revised Financial Regs would be presented to Council for consideration at the June full Council meeting.  | In progress   | Review not completed by June, regs to be presented at a future meeting.  |
| September   | 14            | Request that SC make additions to the Much Wenlock Place Plan   | Yes           | Projects submitted, response awaited.  |
| October     | 11            | To approve a change to the Town Council's bank mandates to remove the former RFO and add the current RFO as an administrator on the Council's bank accounts.  | In progress   |  |
|             | 14            | Request that SC make the following additions to the Much Wenlock Place Plan: the introduction of a pedestrian crossing near Birchfield Garage and refurbishment/upgrade of the running track at WBS to bring it to UK Athletics standard. | Yes           | Projects submitted, response awaited.  |
|             | 22            | Cllr West and the Clerk should attend the Nature Recovery Town and Parish Councils Conference on 6 <sup>th</sup> December.  | Yes           |  |
| December    | 17            | Nominate Daniel Thomas to attend the Shropshire Lieutenancy Garden Party on 4 <sup>th</sup> June 2025 for his personal contribution.  | Not yet       | Nomination to be submitted by end of Jan 2025.   |
|             | 18a           | Support the proposal to devolve the administrative function re banners, bunting and festive lighting to town and parish councils.   | Yes           |  |
|             | 22            | Appoint Greenwood Projects to support the Council in its application to the National Heritage Lottery Fund for funding for the Guildhall project.   | Yes           |  |
|             | 23            | Move forward with the preferred tenant for 10 High Street.  | Yes           |  |
|             | 24            | Agree to the proposed contribution to Much Wenlock library running costs over the next 10 years.  | Yes           |  |

Other activities:

- Participation in Holy Trinity Church Christmas Tree Festival
- Meeting with Shropshire Council officers re Much Wenlock museum, with Cllrs Themans, Crooke-Williams and RFO on 12<sup>th</sup> December
- Dealt with damaged guttering at Corn Exchange on 9<sup>th</sup> December
- Meeting with Cllr Toon re CCTV in Guildhall